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MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A, Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 81, DL

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date and Time:

Location:

Purpose:

Participants:

David lligginton, Progect Manager
Operating Reactors Branch Pl, DL

FORTHCOMING MEETING IIITH INDIANA AND MICHIGAN ELECTRIC COMPANY
AND AMERICAL ELECTRIC POWER REGARDING PROPOSED D. C. COOK
UNIT NO. 2, C|t'CLE 4 RELOAD

November 3, 1982
2:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Room P-412, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Status review of the prposed use of Exxon Nuclear Company
17 x 17 fuel In UnIt 2; responses to NtIC questtons

NRC Re uested Partici ants America( Electric Rower

D. Wigginton
N. Lauben
0. Orr
R. Licciardo
M. Tokar
J. Voglewede

Exxon

G. Owsley, et al

S. MU

W. BrooIII
J. Holonich
A. Schwenk
J. Mitchell

H. L. Sobel
J. Castrasena, et al

David Migginton, Prospect Manager
Operating Reactors Branch 81
Division of Licensing
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L PDR
NSIC
ORBfl Rdg
G. Lainas
T. Ippolito, ORAB

H. Denton
B. Grimes (Emergency Preparedness)
Project Manager
OELD
E; L. Jordan, DEJA:IE.
0. M. Taylor, DRP:IE
Receptionist
NRC Participants
ACRS (10)
Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
M. Schaaf
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